Public Document Pack

ENFIELD

Council

ADVANCED PUBLICATION OF
REPORTS

This publication gives five clear working days’ notice of the decisions listed below.

These decisions are due to be signed by individual Cabinet Members
and operational key decision makers.

Once signed all decisions will be published on the Council’s
Publication of Decisions List.

1.  APPROVAL OF WALKING & CYCLING IMPROVEMENTS IN THE
HASELBURY NEIGHBOURHOOD (Pages 1 - 18)



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 1

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2018/2019 REPORT NO.

ACTION TO BE TAKEN UNDER

- : KD Num: 4736
DELEGATED AUTHORITY Agenda - Part: 1

Subject: Approval of walking & cycling
improvements in the Haselbury
PORTFOLIO DECISION OF: neighbourhood

Cabinet Member for Environment &
Sustainability

Wards: Haselbury

REPORT OF:
Environmental & Operational
Services Director

Contact officer and telephone number:
Richard Eason: 07855761934
E mail: richard.eason@enfield.gov.uk

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1  This Report seeks approval to implement walking & cycling improvements
in the Haselbury neighbourhood. These proposals form part of the Mayor of
London’s Transport Strategy to increase active travel in London and will be
fully funded by Transport for London (TfL). Forming part of the wider
network, the proposals contained in this report are expected to deliver
health and transport benefits for both local residents and visitors to Enfield.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 To approve implementation of the scheme specified on the drawings at
Appendix 1, including the measures specified in section 4 of the report.

2.2 To make the traffic orders specified in paragraph 6.5 of the report and to
advise objectors of the Council’s decision.

2.3 To create areas shared between pedestrians and cyclists in the limited
locations specified in paragraph 4.5 of the report.

2.4 To carry out that further design and engagement work to review and
develop proposals for the area around the Haselbury shops.

PL 19/037 P



3.1

3.3

3.4

4.1

41.1

4.1.2

4.1.3

4.1.4

4.1.5

4.1.6

Page 2

BACKGROUND

These proposals form part of the package of works aimed at improving the
Borough’s walking & cycling infrastructure. ‘Secondary routes’, such as these are
intended to strengthen the network of routes, following quieter streets, parks and
waterways across Enfield. They’ll connect with other projects, expanding the reach
of previous investment and linking residential areas to local services such as
schools, town centres and green spaces. This type of infrastructure will help
overcome barriers to walking & cycling by providing safe and signed routes,
creating ‘feeder’ routes to the major routes on some of our key roads.

These measures will contribute towards developing a link from the A1010 South
project to North Middlesex Hospital and will link to other routes which connect
across to the A105 (Green Lanes) project.

This report sets out the outcome of statutory consultation undertaken on this
scheme, which provided the opportunity for residents and interested parties to
comment on the proposed design and layout.

SCHEME DESIGN PROPOSALS
Key design features of this scheme are:

Informal crossing point outside The Latymer School — this involves the
removal of the existing pedestrian refuge and construction of two new uncontrolled
crossing points, with rain gardens included within buildouts on Haselbury Road. In
addition, space will be formalised for bus and coach parking to be able to take
place during school hours.

Improved zebra crossing point at Hazelbury School — buildouts will be
constructed to include rain gardens.

Rain gardens and point no entry at Sweet Briar Walk — the point-no-entry will
be located at the junction with Park Lane and will include new landscaping.

Informal crossing point into Pymmes Park — the kerb will be realigned to create
buildouts in Sweets Briar Walk at the junction with Denton Road, including rain
gardens.

New parallel zebra crossing on Silver Street — removal of uncontrolled crossing
point outside Pymmes Park which will be replaced by a new parallel crossing.
Buildouts and rain gardens form part of the design. In order to ensure clear sight
lines, there will be a reduction of two car parking spaces in this area.

Right-turn pocket for cyclists — this feature will enable safe passage for cyclist
to access Aylward Academy in Windmill Road.

PL 19/037 P



Page 3

4.1.7 Access improvements from Kendal Avenue to A10 - new shared use footway

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

to improve access for cyclists from the junction of Kendal Avenue and Huxley
Road.

Where appropriate, a Stage 1 and Stage 2 Road Safety Audit has now been
completed for these projects. Each of the points raised in the safety audits have
been considered during the development of the design. Further safety audits are
planned post-implementation, with adjustments made as appropriate.

Several elements of the scheme require the making of traffic management orders,
including:

¢ Additional waiting and loading restrictions in a number of streets;

e A parking bay in Haselbury Road for buses/coaches associated with Latymer
School;

e Closure of the northern Park Lane carriageway to vehicular traffic at its junction
with Sweet Briar Walk.

As highlighted below, a number of the consultation comments related to the area
around the shops in Haselbury Road. The scheme will be reviewed in the light of
these comments and a number of the traffic orders originally advertised (relating to
the provision of short-stay parking, loading and alterations to the service roads) will
not be made at the present time.

Although not requiring a traffic management order, short lengths of the footway on
the approach to the new parallel zebra crossing in Silver Street will be shared
between pedestrians and cyclists, with measures introduced to minimise the risk of
conflicts:

e North side of Silver Street, between Sweet Briar Grove and new parallel
crossing;

e South side of Silver Street, between new parallel crossing and access to Dorrit
Mews.

ENGAGEMENT & CONSULTATION PROCESS

Following a TfL Sponsor Review of these proposals, an early engagement was
carried out from 18" June to 1% July 2018. The purpose of this was to share our
designs with the public to help shape our plans for the area in advance of the
statutory consultation. This included the distribution of over 3000 leaflets to the
area. The leaflet provided an overview of the proposals and provided a link to the
Council website where drawings could be viewed/downloaded and an online
survey gave residents the opportunity to leave comments. In addition, two
community workshops took place to discuss the designs, the first open to
residents on 27" June 2018 and a second workshop focussed on Haselbury
businesses on 17" July 2018.

PL 19/037 P



5.2

5.3

5.4

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Page 4

An extended statutory consultation took place from September 12™ 2018 to
October 7™ 2018. A further 3,000 leaflets were hand delivered to residents living
along the route, with the distribution company utilising GPS trackers to ensure
effective delivery.

In line with the requirements of the Local Authorities’ Traffic Orders (Procedure)
(England and Wales) Regulations 1996, the various prescribed consultees were
notified. In addition, ward councillors were informed about the consultation process
and details were published in the Enfield Independent and London Gazette on 12"
September 2018. Public notices were erected on street and the consultation was
also promoted in the Council’'s Cycle Enfield e-newsletter which is sent to over
4,000 interested stakeholders.

Paper copies of the consultation document were available and issued to those that
made a request.
CONSULTATION RESPONSES

Overall, there were 30 separate submissions to the engagement and consultation,
although none from any of the Emergency Services or other statutory consultees.

Consultations are designed so that people living both within and outside of the
area can comment if they wish. The following table demonstrates that the
responses were broadly received from the local area:

Postcode No. of responses

N9

N18

N13

EN2

N7

N22

Not provided

w =
Slor kP rIN g

Total

The relatively low response rate is not untypical of this type of statutory
consultation, particularly as the focus is on inviting objections to the scheme.

The table below considers the key issues raised in the statutory consultation and
provides a response:

PL 19/037 P



Page 5

Item | Issue Raised Council Response

1 Concerns raised about Further design and engagement will take place
the design of the on the proposals for the area around the
Haselbury shops area Haselbury shops to develop a scheme that
including anti-social balances the needs of the community and
behaviour in the evenings Z%r(ﬁQersl further antl-stqmal ltJ_eha\;lo(;JT |tssges.

L : itional engagement is anticipated late in
and reduction in parking. 2019 or early 2020.

2 Objection over issue of Minimum widths have been maintained in all
rain gardens narrowing locations, with rain gardens forming a traffic
junctions. calming feature, whilst contributing to

sustainable drainage and enhancing the
streetscape.

3 Objection based on the Fhese proposals do not relate to a CPZ into
perception that a the area being intended.

Controlled Parking Zone
(CP2) is been introduced.

4 Objection to new informal | Additional engagement has taken place with
crossing and buildouts by | the school who are supportive of these
Latymer Grammar school | measures. The design will not restrict access
on the basis that it will to the school car park.
hinder access to the
school car park and
therefore encourage
more parking on street.

5 Objection to the proposed | Further engagement has taken place with the
bus parking bay by school who believe this facility will be
Latymer Grammar. beneficial. However, the order will be modified

so that the bay will only be in operation during
school hours and will be available for resident
parking outside these times.

6.5 Having considered all the objections and representations received it is proposed

to:

e Make the Enfield (Bus Parking Places) (No.1) Traffic Order with modifications
to amend the operational times of the bay for Latymer School to 8am-9:30am
and 3pm-4:30pm Monday to Friday.

e Part make the Enfield (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No. ***)
Order without modification to bring in the waiting and loading restrictions
advertised, apart from those associated with the Haselbury Road shops area.

PL 19/037 P



Page 6

e Make the Enfield (Prescribed Route) (No. ***) Order without modification to
enable the northern carriageway in Park Lane to be closed to vehicular traffic
at its junction with Sweet Briar Walk.

e Implement the new parallel zebra crossing in Silver Street as advertised.

7. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

The following alternative options have been considered:

Option Comment

Do nothing. This is not recommended as this project is a key
part of the strategy to promote more walking &
cycling in the Borough.

Reduce the quality of the In order to encourage more active travel it is
proposals. essential to implement high quality interventions that
help create healthier streets, enabling more walking
and cycling choices to be made.

8. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

8.1 The recommendations have been made to enable the scheme to be implemented
so that a number of benefits can be realised, including:

e To create healthy streets that enable more active forms of travel, leading to
healthier communities.

e To provide more travel choices for the 34% of Enfield households who have no
access to a car and an alternative travel choice for the 66% that do.

e Traffic calming measures to slow traffic speeds and provide a safer
environment for pedestrians and cyclists.

e To contribute towards the ongoing development of a Borough-wide active travel
network.
9. COMMENTS FROM OTHER DEPARTMENTS
9.1 Financial Implications
9.1.1 The estimated budget cost of construction for the scheme is up-to £300k which will

be fully funded via the 2019/20 Local Implementation Plan allocation provided by
Transport for London to help deliver the Mayor’s Transport Strategy.

PL 19/037 P



9.1.2

9.1.3

9.14

9.2

9.2.1

9.2.2

9.2.3

9.24

9.25

9.3

10.

Page 7

The funding arrangements are governed through the TfL Borough Portal and no
costs will fall on the Council. The release of funds by TfL is based on a process
that records the progress of the works against approved spending profiles. TfL
makes payments against certified claims as soon as costs are incurred, ensuring
the Council benefits from prompt reimbursement.

Use of the funding for purposes other than those for which it is provided may result
in TfL requiring repayment of any funding already provided and/or withholding
provision of further funding. TfL also retains the right to carry out random or
specific audits in respect of the financial assistance provided.

Future maintenance costs from this scheme will be contained within existing
revenue budgets.

Legal Implications

Under the Greater London Authority (GLA) Act 1999, the Mayor is empowered,
through TfL, to provide grants to London Boroughs to assist with the
implementation of the Transport Strategy. TfL is charged with responsibility of
ensuring that the key rationale for allocating grants is the delivery of the Mayor’s
Transport Strategy.

Section 62 of the Highways Act 1980 provides a general power for the Council to
improve highways. Sections 65 and 66 of the same Act enable footways to be
converted to cycle tracks with a right of way on foot. The 1980 Act also provides
powers to plant vegetation, construct traffic calming features (including speed
tables) and vary the relative widths of carriageways and footways.

The Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 provides powers to regulate use of the
highway, including by creating parking places, introducing ‘At Any Time’ waiting
and loading restrictions, closing roads and installing parallel zebra crossings.

In exercising powers under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, section 122 of
the Act imposes a duty on the Council to have regard (so far as practicable) to
securing the ‘expeditious, convenient and safe movement of vehicular and other
traffic (including pedestrians) and the provision of suitable and adequate parking
facilities on and off the highway’. The Council must also have regard to such
matters as the desirability of securing and maintaining reasonable access to
premises and the effect on the amenities of any locality affected.

The recommendations within this report are within the Council’'s powers and
duties.

Property Implications

There are no corporate property implications arising from this report.

KEY RISKS

PL 19/037 P



11.

111

11.2

11.3

Page 8

The key risks relating to the scheme are summarised below together, where
relevant, with steps taken to mitigate the level of risk:

Risk Category Comments/Mitigation

Strategic Risk: Not delivering health and other benefits associated
with an increase in levels of cycling.

Mitigation: Corporate support for the Cycle Enfield
programme and funding from TiL.

Operational Risk: Disruption during construction.

Mitigation: Traffic management arrangements will be
designed to minimise disruption for local residents.
Roadworks will also be co-ordinated to take account of
other work in the area.

Financial Risk: Insufficient funds/cost escalation.

Mitigation: Funding from TfL has been allocated to the
scheme and the estimated implementation cost falls within
the available budget. Controls are in place to ensure that
order is not placed until price is known and budget
confirmed.

Reputational Risk: Opposition to the scheme from some local residents/
organisations.

Mitigation: Consultation has been undertaken to take into
account views of local residents. There is an on-going
communication exercise to explain the case for change and
wider benefits that are generated from this scheme.

Regulatory Risk: Failure to comply with statutory requirements.
Mitigation: The scheme is being delivered by experienced
designers, with support from TMO experts.

IMPACT ON COUNCIL PRIORITIES - CREATING A LIFETIME OF
OPPORTUNITIES IN ENFIELD

Good homes in well-connected neighbourhoods

The scheme directly supports the Council’'s commitment to reduce congestion,
improve air quality and encourage people to walk and cycle.

Sustain strong and healthy communities

The scheme also helps to deliver the Council commitment to improve health by
promoting active travel.

Build our local economy to create a thriving place
Wider investment in the walking & cycling network forms part of the Council’s

strategy to support our high streets and town centres by providing safe and easy
access to local shops and services.

PL 19/037 P



12.

12.1

12.2

Page 9

EQUALITIES IMPACT IMPLICATIONS

Local authorities have a responsibility to meet the Public Sector Duty of the
Equality Act 2010. The Act gives people the right not to be treated less favourably
because of any of the protected characteristics. We need to consider the needs of
these diverse groups when designing and changing services or budgets so that
our decisions do not unduly or disproportionately affect access by some groups
more than others. The Public Sector Duty Act 2010 requires Local Authorities, in
the performance of their functions, to:

¢ Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and other prohibited conduct
e Advance equality of opportunity
e Foster good relations

In recommending this proposal we have considered the needs of all highway users
including those from the protected characteristic groups. All members of the
community have full access to the highways however it is recognised that some
protected groups may have practical problems in using the service. We are
confident that these proposals will ensure that everyone will continue to benefit
from this service.

Age Slight positive impact — introduction of
new formal zebra crossings and
improvements to informal crossings will
benefit both young and old people in
safely crossing the road.

Disability Slight negative impact — Possible conflict
for visually impaired users by shared
pedestrian/cycle areas. This will be
mitigated by the use of tactile paving and
the introduction of appropriate signage to
indicate to cyclists that they do not have
priority in this space.

Gender reassignment Neutral impact - No specific impacts
identified.

Marriage or civil partnership Neutral impact - No specific impacts
identified.

Pregnancy and maternity Neutral impact - No specific impacts
identified.

Race Neutral impact - No specific impacts
identified.

Religion or belief Neutral impact - No specific impacts
identified.

Sex Neutral impact - No specific impacts
identified.

PL 19/037 P



13.

14.

14.1

14.2

14.3

14.4

Page 10

Social economic Slight positive impact — Any impact on
social economic inequality is likely to be
low, as those on low incomes are less
likely to own cars, meaning they are more
likely to walk or cycle and these projects
promote active health and provide safer
routes for this to occur.

PERFORMANCE AND DATA IMPLICATIONS

This scheme will have limited impact on performance when considered in isolation.
However, when considered as part of a wider active travel network, the scheme
will contribute to a number of key targets, including those relating to improving the
health of adults and children in the Borough, reducing the number of vulnerable
road users injured on our roads, and increasing the use of sustainable means of
travel.

PUBLIC HEALTH IMPLICATIONS

The scheme is part of the Council’s plans to improve the Borough’s walking &
cycling infrastructure, which provides a unique opportunity to improve the health of
the Borough’s residents and address health inequality.

Compared to those who are least active, sufficient physical activity reduces all-
cause mortality and the risk of heart disease, cancer, mental health issues and
musculo-skeletal disease by approximately 20 to 40%. Treating these conditions
accounts for 70% of the NHS budget.

25.4% of Year 6 pupils in Enfield (aged 10-11) are obese, higher than in London or
England as a whole (22.6% and 19.1% respectively). 41% are either overweight or
obese compared to 37.2% in London and 33.5% in England. This is the 6th
highest in London.

Cycling can be a very effective means of integrating physical activity into everyday
life. Improving cycling facilities in the Borough also has the potential to significantly
increase the disposable income all residents in the Borough. Other benefits to the
individual could include greater access to employment, education, shops,
recreation, health facilities and the countryside.

Background papers

None

PL 19/037 P



CONSTRUCT EXTENSION TO FOOTWAY
IN ORDER TO NARROW CARRIAGEWAY
& PROVIDE NEW CROSSING FACILITY
(Incorporating 2no. 'Rain Gardens')

The Latymer School

Latymer
School
House

WIDER ACCESS POINT

REINSTATE 'SCHOOL KEEP
CLEAR' ROAD MARKINGS

CONSTRUCT EXTENSION TO FOOTWAY
IN ORDER TO NARROW CARRIAGEWAY
& PROVIDE NEW CROSSING FACILITY

/ (Incorporating 2no. 'Rain Gardens')

<

AN

7DrioieﬂK_erE B ——— F—— — T

? 3.2
LCc38

1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.

2. ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS TO BE
BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEERS ATTENTION
IMMEDIATELY FOUND.

3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES
UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

4. ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES AND RELATE
TO ORDNANCE DATUM LEVEL UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.

5. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN
CONJUNCTION WITH ALL OTHER
DRAWINGS IN THE SAME SERIES.

A Scale changed and various 01.07.19

amendments/additions to text info.

Rev| Revision details Date

CROWN COPYRIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. LONDON_BOROUGH OF ENFIELD LA 0B6363. UNAUTHORISED

STATUS

OUTLINE DESIGN

CLIENT

LONDON BOROUGH
OF ENFIELD

JOB TITLE

Haselbury Neighbourhood
Improvements - Location 1
Haselbury Road

DRAWING TITLE

Upgrade to Pedestrian Xing
o/s The Latymer School
Proposed Site Layout

Enfield Council
52, Civic Centre

Silver Street, Enfield
S e ENFJELD

ouncil

Tel: 020 8379 1000
www.enfield.gov.uk

HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION

Redevelopment & Environmental Works

6.2

CONSTRUCT SECTIONS OF RAISED

CARRIAGEWAY AS PART OF WORKS

TEND WAITING RESTRICTION TO FACILITATE PEDESTRIANS
ROAD MARKINGS
302 306
292 298
] T T T ]
10 0 20 50 100mm  NATURAL SCALE

DESIGNED:- DRAWN:- DATE:-

M.A.R. M.A.R. 12 Jan 2019

SCALE:- PLOT SCALE:- CHECKED:-

1:250 1:1

DRAWING NO.| 2018-280-002 A
A3


AutoCAD SHX Text
LC39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
Dropped Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
Dropped Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
LC38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
LC40

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
Dropped Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
Dropped Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
IBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
IBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
CIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
LC9

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS TO BE BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEERS ATTENTION IMMEDIATELY FOUND. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES                     UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN. ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES AND RELATE TO ORDNANCE DATUM LEVEL UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.               THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN       CONJUNCTION WITH ALL OTHER  DRAWINGS IN THE SAME SERIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
5. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
3.                    

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
CROWN COPYRIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD LA 086363. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY MAPPING INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROCEEDINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
Revision details

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
Date


PROVIDE NEW 45m LONG BUS (COACH)
ROAD MARKINGS AS ILLUSTRATED ALONG
WESTERN KERBLINE OF HASELBURY ROAD

The Latymer School

(utilising unrestricted area)

OPERATIONAL Monday to Friday

8 t0 9.30am & 3 to 4.30pm

L5

RS
e

.BT LC
/ Dropped Kerb \ ‘ I O

|

. ot e e — = — L

- — BUSES ~ ~ — T — BUSES BUSES BUSES
— ////\
HASELBURY ROAD
]
268 272 |

|
I
ANNINV NHHHLH%N

1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.

2. ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS TO BE
IMMEDIATELY FOUND.

3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES
UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.
TO ORDNANCE DATUM LEVEL UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.

5. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN

CONJUNCTION WITH ALL OTHER
DRAWINGS IN THE SAME SERIES.

BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEERS ATTENTION

4. ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES AND RELATE

Rev| Revision details

OUTLINE DESIGN

CLIENT

LONDON BOROUGH
OF ENFIELD

JOB TITLE

Haselbury Neighbourhood
Improvements - Location 1
Haselbury Road

DRAWING TITLE

o/s The Latymer School
Proposed installation of
Bus / Coach Parking Bay

Enfield Council

52, Civic Centre
Silver Street, Enfield
EN1 3XY

Tel: 020 8379 1000
www.enfield.gov.uk

ENFIEL&%
Council

HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION

Redevelopment & Environmental Works

DESIGNED:- DRAWN:- DATE:-

M.AR. M.A.R. 15 Jan 2019

SCALE:- PLOT SCALE:- CHECKED:-

1:200 1:1

[T |
10 0 10

I I
20

I I I
100mm NATURAL SCALF

DRAWING NO.| 2018/280-003

A3

21 abed


AutoCAD SHX Text_28
Dropped Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS TO BE BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEERS ATTENTION IMMEDIATELY FOUND. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES                     UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN. ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES AND RELATE TO ORDNANCE DATUM LEVEL UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.               THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN       CONJUNCTION WITH ALL OTHER  DRAWINGS IN THE SAME SERIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
5. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
3.                    

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
CROWN COPYRIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD LA 086363. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY MAPPING INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROCEEDINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
Revision details

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
100mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
NATURAL SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
10


PROVIDE & LAY 30 I/m
FRICTION CARRIAGEWAY

OF HIGH
SURFACING

| I
INSTALL NEW

Hazelbury Primary & Infant
School vehicular access road

REINSTALL BELISHA BEACON /
LAMP COLUMN COMBI. UNIT

1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.

2. ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS TO BE
BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEERS ATTENTION
IMMEDIATELY FOUND.

3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES
UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

4. ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES AND RELATE
TO ORDNANCE DATUM LEVEL UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.

\
| - 5. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN
LITTER BIN l NEW RED TACTILE PAVING | CONJUNCTION WITH ALL OTHER
o | } \ DRAWINGS IN THE SAME SERIES.
L | | |
\ | \ —
o l ‘ CONSTRUCT EXTENSION TO FOOTWAY | |
CONSTRUCT EXTENSION TO FOOTWAY I | (Incorporating 'Rain Garden' area) \ |
(Incorporating 'Rain Garden' area) /2 | \ 241 \ |
‘ /S ‘ ‘ \ \
2 |
T \ 233 , - | 235 | |
8 \ \
| / = ' l ‘ REMARKED (REALIGNED) CENTRE
f s | \ OF CARRIAGEWAY WARNING LINES
lllegal C/O \ $ |
\ |
| Utilities
Cabinet :
O = !
6& { 5 o £ 7)) :
= - __ I ; :7'7 S 7777777777777
o V) T A e Y o' | i g | Lo e (AL JURTT
\\\ \\\\ N \\\\\\\\ ii :II‘ o \\\\\ QA \:\\:\\:\\:\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ \\\\\: ””” SR
Aninng i ! oEo NSRSz
5 \ NN H O L . s / B | Scale changed / Note amendment (05.06.19
L . A 1 —
HASELBURY ROAD N\ b — \D/l " |\/\/\/‘/ A Text details/info added to plan  |20.02.19
' T Rev| Revision details Date
—— ] 1 '_: 1 - I —_— e S 8 R R L S I S 8 S, MRS
/ 4 == l\/%\/\/\/l _ I/\/\/\.U'V/\I STATUS
. — 1 OUTLINE DESIGN
- gt~ ——~— =l AR T~ T T e CLIENT
S aetke - EEE EEEE =S X Dropped ke Rl o o e e
77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 r Boo T FH LONDON BOROUGH
CATY 1]
o | OF ENFIELD
JOB TITLE
lllegaf C/O lllegal C/O lllegal C/O Haselbury Neighbourhood
Improvements - Location 3
REMARKED (REALIGNED) CENTRE PROVISION OF NEW WAITING RESTRICTION Haselbury Road
OF CARRIAGEWAY WARNING LINES ROAD MARKINGS TO IMPROVE PASSAGE OF
218 224 VEHICLES AND PEDESTRIAN VISIBILITY \ DRAWING TITLE
| |
‘ | 230 Zebra Xing upgrade ols
PROVISION OF NEW WAITING RESTRICTION ‘ |
ROAD MARKINGS TO IMPROVE PASSAGE OF

|

VEHICLES AND PEDESTRIAN VISIBILITY

‘ LOCATION OF ZEBRA CROSSING UNCHANGED

CROSSING DISTANCE NARROWED & ‘

HUMP / RAISED SECTION REMOVED

PROVIDE & LAY 30 I/m OF HIGH
FRICTION CARRIAGEWAY SURFACING

Hazelbury Primary School
Proposed Site Layout

Enfield Council

52, Civic Centre
Silver Street, Enfield
Shesine. e ENFIELD

Tel: 020 8379 1000
www.enfield.gov.uk

HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION

Redevelopment & Environmental Works

L
10

T |
0 10

50 100mm  NATURAL SCALE

DESIGNED:- DRAWN:- DATE:-

M.A.R. M.AR. 16 Jan 2019

SCALE:- PLOT SCALE:- CHECKED:-

1:250 1:1

DRAWING NO.| 2018-281-002 B
A3


AutoCAD SHX Text_50
Utilities Cabinet

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
Dropped Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
Dropped Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
Dropped Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
LC25

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
Dropped Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
Dropped Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
Dropped Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
Dropped Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS TO BE BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEERS ATTENTION IMMEDIATELY FOUND. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES                     UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN. ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES AND RELATE TO ORDNANCE DATUM LEVEL UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.               THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN       CONJUNCTION WITH ALL OTHER  DRAWINGS IN THE SAME SERIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
5. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
3.                    

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
CROWN COPYRIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD LA 086363. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY MAPPING INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROCEEDINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
Revision details

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
Date


- DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.

1 I
- 1.

] |l
' AN
N 2. ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS TO BE
BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEERS ATTENTION

IMMEDIATELY FOUND.

3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES
UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

! . 4. ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES AND RELATE
- TO ORDNANCE DATUM LEVEL UNLESS
~ NOTED OTHERWISE.

5. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN
CONJUNCTION WITH ALL OTHER
DRAWINGS IN THE SAME SERIES.

PARK LANE

CONVERT ASPHALT AREA
TO 'GREENSPACE' WITH Pymmes Park

CUT-THROUGH FOOTPATH A
ADDITIONAL / UPGRADED DROPPED KERBS

L TO ASSIST CROSSING PEDESTRIANS
[/ / /

llegal c/0

EXTENSION TO EXISTING WAITING
RESTRICTION ROAD MARKINGS TO
IMPROVE PEDESTRIAN VISIBILITY

A | Design of 'Greenspace' and text |25.02.19
added / info amended on plan

Date

Rev | Revision details

LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD LA 086363, UNAUTHORISED
CROWN LEAD TO PROCEEDINGS.

|
—_— &
OUTLINE DESIGN @
CLIENT I.;
LONDON BOROUGH
_____________ OF ENFIELD
1 . JOB TITLE
| |
| m
| | -
| ,I REMARKED (REALIGNED) CENTRE Haselbury NelghbourhOOd
; ! OF CARRIAGEWAY WARNING LINES |mprovements - Location 8
| | Sweet Briar Walk
| ! | DRAWING TITLE
CONVERT ASPHALT AREA | | | ‘
TO 'GREENSPACE' WITH eV I [ | . .
CUT-THROUGH FOOTPATH — | I ! | Park Lane junction
/ | I ADDITIONAL DROPPED KERBS TO .
g , . L ; } ASSIST CROSSING PEDESTRIANS Uncontrolled Cyclist & Ped.
CONSTRUCT EXTENSION TO FOOTWAY | ; I Crossing - Proposed Layout
TO CREATE 'POINT CLOSURE' AT JUNCTION ! !
(Inc. installation of bollards and dropped kerbs) | |
! ! ! nfiel ounci
I I EZ,ICII\I/iSCenhIe
| | Silver Street, Enfield
| L | EN1 3XY E"Fgﬁl'ﬁg
Ly ! zZ ! Tel: 020 8379 1000
Z I < : www.enfield.gov.uk
| i | |
SJ I e I HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION
X I 4 I .
Y | < ! Redevelopment & Environmental Works
< I o I
D— I I DESIGNED:- DRAWN:- DATE:-
| | M.A.R. M.AR. 17 Jan 2019
I I :CAZLE:(-) :LC;T SCALE:- CHECKED:-
I I :25 :
| |
‘ DRAWING NO.| 2018-282-002 A
[T I I I I I I I I A3
10 0 10 20 50 100mm  NATURAL SCALE


AutoCAD SHX Text_85
LC1

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
LC13

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
LC17

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
BT                  

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
MH   

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
MH   

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
MH   

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
DK

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
BOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
BOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
BOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
BOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
BOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
TW

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
TW

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS TO BE BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEERS ATTENTION IMMEDIATELY FOUND. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES                     UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN. ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES AND RELATE TO ORDNANCE DATUM LEVEL UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.               THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN       CONJUNCTION WITH ALL OTHER  DRAWINGS IN THE SAME SERIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
5. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
3.                    

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
CROWN COPYRIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD LA 086363. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY MAPPING INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROCEEDINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
Revision details

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
Date


TIGHTEN JUNCTION RADII TO
INCLUDE DROPPED KERBS
TO ASSIST PEDESTRIANS

REMARKED (REALIGNED) CENTRE

OF CARRIAGEWAY WARNING LINES s /

ADDITIONAL DROPPED KERBS
TO ASSIST PEDESTRIANS 9
\

N &

N
AN

CONSTRUCT EXTENSIONS
- TO FOOTWAY IN ORDER TO
NARROW CARRIAGEWAY
(Incorporating 'Rain Garden' areas)

o

REMARKED DOUBLE
YELLOW LINES

Pymmes Park

\

\
. ADDITIONAL DROPPED KERBS

\

\ \ \
\ CONSTRUCT EXTENSIONS
\\ < TO FOOTWAY IN ORDER TO

\ NARROW CARRIAGEWAY
(Incorporating 'Rain Garden' areas) \

TO ASSIST PEDESTRIANS

REMARKED (REALIGNED) CENTRE
OF CARRIAGEWAY WARNING LINES

CONSTRUCT EXTENSIONS

TO FOOTWAY IN ORDER TO
NARROW CARRIAGEWAY

(Incorporating 'Rain Garden' areas)

PARK PERMEABILITY -~
IMPROVED FOR CYCLISTS -
UTILISING EXISTING ACCESS ~

~
\ P _

1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.

2. ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS TO BE
BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEERS ATTENTION
IMMEDIATELY FOUND.

3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES
UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

4. ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES AND RELATE
TO ORDNANCE DATUM LEVEL UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.

5. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN
CONJUNCTION WITH ALL OTHER
DRAWINGS IN THE SAME SERIES.

A Scale changed & Notes added | 10.06.19

Rev| Revision details Date

(CROWN COFYRIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. BOROUGH OF ENFIELD LA
REPRODUCTION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY MAPPING

STATUS

OUTLINE DESIGN

CLIENT

LONDON BOROUGH
OF ENFIELD

JOB TITLE

Haselbury Neighbourhood
Improvements - Location 9
Sweet Briar Walk

DRAWING TITLE

Denton Road junction
Park Entrance Upgrade for
Cyclists & Peds - Prop Layout

Enfield Council

52, Civic Centre
Silver Street, Enfield
EN1 3XY

ENFIELD

ouncil

Tel: 020 8379 1000
www.enfield.gov.uk

HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION

Redevelopment & Environmental Works

[T | | |
10 0 10 20

50

100mm  NATURAL SCALE

DESIGNED:- DRAWN:- DATE:-

M.AR. M.A.R. 18 Jan 2019

SCALE:- PLOT SCALE:- CHECKED:-

1:250 1:1

DRAWING NO.| 2018-283-002 A
A3

GT abed


AutoCAD SHX Text_134
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
EIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
Deciduous 14H 

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
Bin

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
Retractable bollard

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
Setts

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
CPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
CPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
CPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
Rad 28m

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
BT                  

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS TO BE BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEERS ATTENTION IMMEDIATELY FOUND. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES                     UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN. ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES AND RELATE TO ORDNANCE DATUM LEVEL UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.               THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN       CONJUNCTION WITH ALL OTHER  DRAWINGS IN THE SAME SERIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
5. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
3.                    

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
CROWN COPYRIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD LA 086363. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY MAPPING INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROCEEDINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
Revision details

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
Date


\
\
\

" INSTALL NEW BELISHA BEACON & l

REPLACE LANTERN AS SPECIFIED
IN STREET LIGHTING PROPOSALS

s

N

CONSTRUCT EXTENSIONS N

TO FOOTWAY IN ORDER TO
NARROW CARRIAGEWAY Y
\ (Incorporating 'Rain Garden' areas) §
CONSTRUCT EXTENSION TO 2 §
FOOTWAY & RAISED AREA OF A)
CARRIAGEWAY ACROSS JUNCTION i> 2
9 o

A

LOCATION OF NEW

NOTE:

CURRENT STREET LIGHTING

PROVISION SUITABLE / EQUIPMENT
TO REMAIN UNCHANGED

PROVIDE & LAY 30 I/m OF HIGH
FRICTION CARRIAGEWAY SURFACING

<

] ?\; CONSTRUCT EXTENSIONS

TO FOOTWAY IN ORDER TO
NARROW CARRIAGEWAY

(Incorporating 'Rain Garden' areas)

e

e

Avd

INSTALL NE’W BELISHA BEACON &
REPLACE 2no. LANTERNS AS SPECIFIED
IN STREET LIGHTING PROPOSALS

PARALLEL CROSSING

Pymmes Park

REPLACE LANTERN AS SPECIFIED
IN STREET LIGHTING PROPOSALS

-~ PROVIDE & LAY 30 I/;n OF HIGH
T~ FRICTION CARRIAGEWAY SURFACING

1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.

2. ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS TO BE
BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEERS ATTENTION
IMMEDIATELY FOUND.

3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES
UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

4. ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES AND RELATE
TO ORDNANCE DATUM LEVEL UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.

5. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN
CONJUNCTION WITH ALL OTHER
DRAWINGS IN THE SAME SERIES.

A | Scale changed and miscellaneous

notes / text information added

Rev | Revision details

CRONN COPYRIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD LA 0B6363. UNAUTHORISED
REPRODUCTION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY MAPPING INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROCEEDINGS.

STATUS

OUTLINE DESIGN

CLIENT

LONDON BOROUGH
OF ENFIELD

JOB TITLE

Haselbury Neighbourhood
Improvements - Location 10
Silver Street (N18)

DRAWING TITLE

Sweet Briar Walk junction
New Parallel Crossing
Proposed Site Layout

Enfield Council

52, Civic Centre
Silver Street, Enfield
EN1 3XY

ENF!ELD

ouncil

Tel: 020 8379 1000
www.enfield.gov.uk

HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION

Redevelopment & Environmental Works

/ ﬁ ¢ \\
Le) g T~
o ‘
NOTE:
CURRENT STREET LIGHTING
PROVISION SUITABLE / EQUIPMENT P
TO REMAIN UNCHANGED e
e e
/,/'/ e /
g e e
e 7

[T | |
10 0

100mm  NATURAL SCALE

DESIGNED:- DRAWN:- DATE:-

M.AR. M.A.R. 28 Jan 2019

SCALE:- PLOT SCALE:- CHECKED:-

1:250 1:1

DRAWING NO.| 2018-284-002 A
A3

9T abed


AutoCAD SHX Text_189
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
TJB

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
NP

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
TSIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
Deciduous 10h

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
Rad. 30m

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
Rad. 55m

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS TO BE BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEERS ATTENTION IMMEDIATELY FOUND. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES                     UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN. ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES AND RELATE TO ORDNANCE DATUM LEVEL UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.               THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN       CONJUNCTION WITH ALL OTHER  DRAWINGS IN THE SAME SERIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
5. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
3.                    

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
CROWN COPYRIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD LA 086363. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY MAPPING INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROCEEDINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
Revision details

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
Date


. . 170
) OPEN UP ACCESS POINT
i) REMOVE LOW-LEVEL METAL FENCE
BETWEEN LAMP COLUMN AND PLANTER
i) INSTALL NEW DROPPED KERB FACILITY

iii) PROVIDE NEW CYCLE LOGOS &
DOUBLE YELLOW LINE RESTRICTIONS

Access through to
Great Cambridge Roagd cycle route(s)

g

BT
LC

Utilities
Cabinet

DroppedKerb

KENDAL AVENUE

’

—— e - -

L

llegal C/0

[T | | | [ [ [ | |
10 0 10 20 50 100mm NATURAL SCALF

1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.
2. ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS TO BE

BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEERS ATTENTION
IMMEDIATELY FOUND.

3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES

UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

4. ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES AND RELATE

TO ORDNANCE DATUM LEVEL UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.

5. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN

CONJUNCTION WITH ALL OTHER
DRAWINGS IN THE SAME SERIES.

Rev| Revision details

(CRONN COPYRIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD LA 086363. UNAUTHORSED

STATUS

OUTLINE DESIGN

CLIENT

LONDON BOROUGH
OF ENFIELD

JOB TITLE

Haselbury Neighbourhood
Improvements - Location 12
Kendal Avenue

DRAWING TITLE

Huxley Road Junction
Cycle Accessibility Imps.
Proposed Site Layout

Enfield Council

52, Civic Centre

Silver Street, Enfield E"FIELD

EN13XY .
Council

Tel: 020 8379 1000

www.enfield.gov.uk

HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION

Redevelopment & Environmental Works

DESIGNED:- DRAWN:- DATE:-

M.AR. M.A.R. 12 Feb 2019

CHECKED:-

SCALE:-

1:200

PLOT SCALE:-

1:1

DRAWING NO.

2018-286-002
A3


AutoCAD SHX Text_236
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
Dropped Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
Utilities Cabinet

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS TO BE BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEERS ATTENTION IMMEDIATELY FOUND. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES                     UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN. ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES AND RELATE TO ORDNANCE DATUM LEVEL UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.               THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN       CONJUNCTION WITH ALL OTHER  DRAWINGS IN THE SAME SERIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
5. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
3.                    

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
CROWN COPYRIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD LA 086363. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY MAPPING INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROCEEDINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
Revision details

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
100mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
NATURAL SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
10


Aylward Academy

st Aldhelm's Church

— - =
N

Dropped Kerb,~ ~ -

[

Vicarage

Hall

1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.

2. ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS TO BE

BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEERS ATTENTION
IMMEDIATELY FOUND.

3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES
UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

4. ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES AND RELATE
TO ORDNANCE DATUM LEVEL UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.

5. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN
CONJUNCTION WITH ALL OTHER
DRAWINGS IN THE SAME SERIES.

Rev| Revision details

(CROWN COPYRIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD LA
REPRODUCTION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY MAPPING

STATUS

OUTLINE DESIGN

CLIENT

LONDON BOROUGH
OF ENFIELD

JOB TITLE

Haselbury Neighbourhood
Improvements - Location 13
Windmill Road

DRAWING TITLE

Right-turn Pocket & Pedes.
Refuge o/s Aylward Academy
Proposed Site Layout

Enfield Council
52, Civic Centre

Silver Street, Enfield

ENFIELD
Tel: 020 8379 1000

www.enfield.gov.uk

HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION

Redevelopment & Environmental Works

DESIGNED:-

M.A.R.

DRAWN:-

DATE:-

[TTTTTI|
10 0

I I
100mm NATURAL SCALE

M.A.R. 06 Feb 2019
SCALE:- PLOT SCALE:- CHECKED:-
1:200 1:1
DRAWING NO.| 2018-287-002

A3

8T abed


AutoCAD SHX Text_262
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
Dropped Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
Dropped Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
BOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
BOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS TO BE BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEERS ATTENTION IMMEDIATELY FOUND. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES                     UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN. ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES AND RELATE TO ORDNANCE DATUM LEVEL UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.               THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN       CONJUNCTION WITH ALL OTHER  DRAWINGS IN THE SAME SERIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
5. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
3.                    

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
CROWN COPYRIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD LA 086363. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY MAPPING INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROCEEDINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
Revision details

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
100mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
NATURAL SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
10


	Agenda
	1 Approval of walking & cycling improvements in the Haselbury neighbourhood
	PL 19.037 P Appendix 1 (002) - 7 Aug 19
	Sheets and Views
	2018-280-002_Proposed

	2018-286-002_Cycle Accessibility Imps_Proposed Layout.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	2018-286-002_Location 12


	2018-284-002_(RevA) Parallel Crossing_Proposed Layout.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	2018-284-002_Location 10


	2018-283-002(RevA)_Park entrance upgrade_Proposed Layout.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	2018-283-002_Location 9


	2018-280-003_The Latymer School_Bus Bay.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Location 1_Proposed_02


	2018-281-002_(RevB) Zebra Crossing upgrade_Proposed.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	2018-281-002_Location 3


	2018-282-002_(RevA) Cyclist&Ped Crossing_Proposed Layout.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	2018-282-002_Location 8


	2018-283-002(RevA)_Park entrance upgrade_Proposed Layout.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	2018-283-002_Location 9


	2018-284-002_(RevA) Parallel Crossing_Proposed Layout.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	2018-284-002_Location 10


	2018-286-002_Cycle Accessibility Imps_Proposed Layout.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	2018-286-002_Location 12


	2018-287-002_Right-turn pocket island_Proposed Layout.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	2018-287-002_Location 13







